I * I Fisheries and Oceans Péches et Océans
Canada Canada

Materiel and Procurement Services
200 Kent Street, Station 9W079
Ottawa, Ontario

K1A OE6
FP802-160044
May 16, 2016
Subiject: Invitation to Tender: FP802-160044
Title: Cathodic Protection Works
Work site location: Wharf at Paspébiac, South Gaspésie region, Qc

ADDENDUM: NO. 02

Further to the above mentioned Invitation to Tender documentation previously posted on the Government
Electronic Tendering Site (GETS), BuyandSell.gc.ca, Addendum (#02) is hereby issued.

Department of Fisheries and Oceans

Bid Closing Date: Friday, May 20, 2016
Time: 14:00 Hours (2:00 pm) Eastern Daylight Time (EDT)
RFP File No: FP802-160044

Please note: The following documents have been attached to this addendum and form part of the
tender package:

1. Drawings /PLANS “Revitalisation du Havre”; and
2. Plan- Dossier Electrique, Pasbébiac, Supply Services.

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS

1. Question from Bidder:
Is it possible to get the Civil and Electrical plans related to the work site?

DFO Answer 01:
Yes, Stantec electrical drawings have been attached.
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2. Question from Bidder:
Where should we make the electrical connection 600V rectifiers? In the DFO electricity shed or at the
nearest service rectifiers inlet?

DFO Answer 02:
In the electricity shed on Marginal wharf.

3. Question from Bidder:
Can we install our equipment and construction trailers along the gutter service or are we limited to the
available spots?

DFO Answer 03:

To discus with the Harbour Authority:
Mr. Nelson Holmes, Président
email: nelson.holmes@justice.gouv.qc.ca
Tel. 418-752-6359 or 418-752-2346
Cel.418-752-5071

4. Question from Bidder:
Is there fresh water available near the work site (eg. to service inlets)?

DFO Answer 04:
Yes, there is a supply service. To discus with the Harbour Authority:
Mr. Nelson Holmes, Président
email: nelson.holmes@justice.gouv.qc.ca
Tel. 418-752-6359 or 418-752-2346
Cel.418-752-5071

5. Question from Bidder:
Is there electrical power available near the work site (eg to service inlets)? If so, what is the voltage and
amperage?

DFO Answer 05:

Yes, services supply. To discus with the Harbour Authority:
Mr. Nelson Holmes, Président
email: nelson.holmes@justice.gouv.qc.ca
Tel. 418-752-6359 or 418-752-2346
Cel.418-752-5071

And see the attached plans “Dossier Electrique, Pasbébiac, Supply Services”.
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6. Question from Bidder:
Is the construction of the slab and the shed housing the rectifiers to be done simultaneously with our work?
If yes, who will coordinate the work?

DFO Answer 06:
No, both the slab and the electrical shed will be built.

7. Question from Bidder:
Do you have additional information regarding the use of the dock or from the restrictions due to the fishing
activities?

DFO Answer 07:
By August or September all fishing activities will be finished. For more details, please discus with the
Harbour Authority.

Mr. Nelson Holmes, Président

email: nelson.holmes@justice.gouv.gc.ca

Tel. 418-752-6359 or 418-752-2346

Cel.418-752-5071

All other Terms and Conditions for this requirement remain unchanged.

Yours truly,

Lynda Coulombe

Senior Procurement Officer

Tel: (613) 993-2839

E-mail: Lynda.Coulombe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca
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